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Hess, Stephen A. 

From: Farrell, Shawn [sfarrell@usacycling.org ] 

Sent: 	Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:32 PM 

To: 	Hess, Stephen A. 

Subject: Lance’s records in our database 

File 	Options Help 

USAC # 1917 Reload ’David Scarano’ 

Last First Initial SuffixSave 
Name Armstrong Lance E 	 Foreign Address  

Address 1 	98 SAN JACINTO BLVD Member Since 10/20/1993 	Citzenship Country 	USA 

Address 2 SUITE 430 Citizen 	Yes L 	without Saving 

p 78701 City AUSTIN State 	D( 	- 	Country USA 	 Bad Address 

Phone (1) 512-478-7211 	Phone (2) 
Snail 

ID 	 RJ Confirmed OrOutE H 

Email Password 	- 	
BitthCertdicate 	Opt Out Weekly H 	Due: 30.00 

Opt In 3rd Pat; 
Sex i Male -r] 	Birth Date - (nlm/dd4))7) 	9/18/1971 	Racing Age 	41 	Print License 

[: 50.00 No Magazine 

Notes / Pend 	Mtn Road 	I  NCCA 	USPRO 	International i BMX 	I Other licenses 	Lic. 	istory 	Donations 	Cat History 1 Promoter Acct 	payment 

1fl Unresolved Created 	 By 	Type 	Status 	Description 	 Mount Resolved By 	Date 	A 

J Resolve �11 S1 
1/3/20111;56:1 	 P ... Resolved 	INTL Membershould agreeto media w. 1/3/2011 1:51. 

Pencrings 
1/342011 1 58 1 	 P Resolved 	INTL INTL Questionaire Pend 11312011 

vs Updatee 
1/3/2010 3:32:5... 	 P Resolved 	INTL Member should agree to media w-  1/1 ,2010 9:3 

.riiwotes .r........................................................................................ 

1/320109:32:5... P Resolved 	INTL INTL Questionaire Pend 1/312010 93 ___________ 
Nex_Notj 

-  

1/3,1201 3 9:32 0 	 P Resolved 	INTL A,ating receipt of signed waiver 1,8 20108 3’ 

uspendi 1/8’2009 1010 	S P Resolved 	INTL Member should agree to media ,,%,... 1/8/2009 10 

1/8/2009 10:10:... 	 P Resolved 	INTL INTL Questionaire Pend 1/8i2009 10:. 
..... Click onaline 	.................................... 

to edit  E Fesoree 	fTi.. rr ’ating iecip1 of bigrieo waver 	 low ,t,S;Yu3s & 

1/1520081026 	 _... P Resolved 	INTL Member should agree to media 1/15,2008 1C 

1/1512009 10:26 ... 04100MI$WiP Resolved 	INTL INTLQuestionaire Pend 1/15,2009 5th 

1/15/2008 10:2 ....- 	P Resolved 	INTLAwaiting receipt of signed waiver P 1/22/2008 1:’ 

1/15/200810:28... . 	. P Resolved 	.lNlLAwaftino receipt ofproof of citize... .1122/2008 4: 
Hr 	.. 	 .. 

7/12/2012 
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USAC Licensing 
	 -- 

File 	Options 	Help 
----------- 

US/C 4 1917 	Reload ’David Scarano’ 

Last 	 First 	 Initial 

Name Armstrong 	 Lance 	 E 

Address 1 98 SAN JACINTO BLVD 

Aædr2 SUITE 430 	 - 

Suff b( 	

Foreign Address 	
Save 

	

Member Since 10/20/1993 Cit zenship Country USA 	
jndoCges 

Citizen LIIIIIIIIIIIE rtwmout Sa’ing 

ZIP 

	

 ,8701 	 City AUSTIN 	 State TX 	Courts US" 	 Bad Address 

Opt Out Snail H 
Phone (1) 512-472-7211 	Phone (2) 	 ID 	 P Confirmed 	

Out E-Mail 

Email 	 Password 	 :7 Birth Certificate opt out weekb’ H j Due: SO 00 

Opt In 3rd Party 1 J1 	 - 
Sex 	Le 	 Birth Date - mm/ddjy) 9 181971 	Racing ?e 41 	L!t! - 	No Magazine 	Bal SO oo 

Notes /Pend 1 Min J Road tNCCAUSPRO lnternabontLbMX  Other Ljcense& tic Hrstor’, DonationsJCat Rstor PcomotecAcct [Paymenj 

- -org 	 Lie. Type 	Cat Type 	Cat Effective 	Expire 	 Pilmary? 	Updated 

-INTL. 1/27/2011 1/13/2011 1/3/20111:56:12 PM 

NORM R Cross Country - 	 - - PR 1/27/2011 - 10/30/2003 P - 3/7/2003 8:59:02 AM 	- - - 

- NORM R - Downhill : PR 1/27/2011 10/30/2003 P 3/7/2003 8:59:06 AM 

NORBA : R Observed Trials PR 1/27/2011 10/30/2003 P 3/7/20038:59:06 AM 

- NORBA - R Mtn Cross/OS - PR 1/27/2011 - 10/30,2003 - P 3/7/2003 8:59:06AM 

USPRO - - - 12/28’19s8 12/31/1999 
- 

12/28/1998 12:00:00 Al 

USCF R -- - Road 01 - 1127/2011 2/13/1995 :2/13/199512:&0:I3PM 

USCE - R -Track 03 1/27/2011 - 2/13/1995 - 	 -2/13/199512:00:13 PM 

USPRO 
-  

Rider 	- - - - 1,29/2010 12121/2010 	- - - 1/29/2010 11:44:57AM 

- INTL - 1/6,2010 - 1129/2010 - 1/1’2010 9:32:58 AM 

USPRO Rider 1,9/2009 1V31’2009 1,9,20092 3943 AM 

7/12/2012 
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USAC Licensing 	 J 

File 	Options 	Help 

USAC # 1917 	[pavidScaranoJ 

Last 	 FIISF 	 India] 	Suffix 

Name Armstrong 	Lance 	 E 

Address 1 98 SAN JACINTO BLVD 

Address 2 SUITE 430 

Phone (1) 5124787211 	Phone 2) 	 ID - 

Email 	 Password 

Member Since 10,20/1593 Cltzenship Country USA 

Citizen 

Foreign Address 
Save 

flljndo changes 

[Iahout Saving 

Bad Address 

Opt Out SnailTf 
Confined 	

Opt Out E-Mail LII 
I Birth Certificate Opt Out Weekly LII Due: 9000 

Zip 78701 	- City AUSTIN 	 State TX 	� 	Country USA 

Racing Me 41 
Opt In 3rd Party 

LiiEiJ 	No Magazine H Bal: S000 

I BMX Other Ucenses Thr, I 6 nations 1 	o& [Promoter ftcctTpaymenti 

Org Uc. Type Cat Type Cat Effective Expire Primary? Updated 

INTL 1/8/2009 1/9/2005 1/8/2009 10:10:46 AM 

INTL 1,22,2008 12/31,2008 1,1512008102635AM 

USPRO Rider 2/11,2005 12131/2005 2/11/2005 8:41:47 AM 

USPRO Rider 2/12/200’ 12’31/200 2/12/200492208AM 

USPRO Rider 3/7/2003 1131/2003 3’7/2003 8:59:05 AM 

INORBA R Cross Country PR 217/2002 12/31i2002 P 2/7/2002 11:17:31 AM 

NORBrc R Do thdl PR 217/20G2 12,31,2002 P 2/7/2002111731 AM 

NORBA -Observed Trials . PR 2’7,2002 12/31/2002 P 2,7/2002 11:17:31 AM 

IUSPRO Rider .2/7/2002 12/31/2002 2/7,2002 12:05:00 AM 

NORBA I R Observed Trials PR 1/1912001 12/31/2001 P 1/19/20017:27:27 AM 

NORBA R ill Downhill PR 119 2001 ’200 12131 	1 P 1,19/2001 72727 AM 

NORBA B CrcssCourdiy - PR 1/19j2001 12131/2001 p 1119/2001 7:27:26 AM 	- 
I- UT I 

Sex 	 Birth Date - (mm/dd4w) 9/18/1971 

7/12/2012 
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ci USAC Licensing 

File 	Options 	Help 

USAC# 1917 	[Reload David Scarano 

Last * 	 First - 	 Initial 	Suffbc 

Name Asmstrong 	 Lance 	 E 

Address 1 98 SAN JACINTO BLVD 

Foreign Address 	 L___I1 
Member Since 112011993 Otzenship country USA 	Li  Changes i] 

Address 2 SUITE 430 Citizen 	[-1 
Zip 78701 	 City AUSTIN State 	DC 	v 	Country USA 	 Bad Address Li H 

Phone (1) 512-478-7211 	Phone (2) ID 11______v 
 Li Opt Out Snag 

Confirmed 	
Opt out E-MailT 

Email Password 	 - 

Birth Certificate 	Opt Out w 	k 	n Due: S000 

Sex [ie 	Birth Date 	(mm/dd/)m) 9, 18’lSTl 	Racing 	e 	1 	
LIe 

OP1int::art 

Notes/ Pend 	Roadirr 	IURO iIr*errrMicnSBMx "oh Licenses Lic, History Donations 

Org Lie. Type Cat Type Cat Effective Expire Primary? Updated 

USPRO �. Rider .1/19/2001 12/31/2001 1/19/2001 12:00:00 AM 

NORBA R Observed Trials PR 2110/2000 12/3112000 P 21012000 4:0:05 PM 

NORM R Downhill PR 2’10I2000 12’31,2000 P 2’10i2000 40005 PM 

NORM R Cross Country PR 21lO 2000 12/31,"2030 P Ill 0,200040004 PM 

USPRO Rider 2/10/2000 12/3112000 2/10/2000 12:00:00 AM 

NORBA A Dowohil . PR /20/1999 12131/1999 P 4/20/19994:24:59 PM 

NORM H Observed Trials PR 4/20/1999 12/31/1 039 P 4/20/1999 4 : 24 : 59 PM 

MOPES P Cross Country PR Z/20/1959 12/3111999 P ’20/199942458 PM 

USPRO Rider . 1/21/1398 12/31/1998 1/21/1998 12:00:00 AM 

NORM R Downhill PR 11/24/1957 12,31’1998 P 11i24/199781007AM 

NORM R Observed Trials SP 11 24,1997 il’31 1998 P 11/24/1997 8 10:07 Aryl 

NORM Cross Countri :EX 11/24/1907 12/31/1898 P .  11!415978:1007A10 

711212012 
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.�thç 	�:..!. 	 . 	. 	..-. 	- 

File 	Options Help 

USAC # 1917 Load ’David Scarano’] 

Last ’ 
First 	

Initial Suffix 
Name Armstrong Lance 	 E 

.. 

Foreign Address 
I 	Save 

Address 1 	98 SAN JACINTO BLVD Member Since 10/20/1993 	Otzenship Country USA 
. 	[Undo Changes 

Address 2 SUITE 430 Citizen 	tXe J [sat without Saving 

Zip 	78701 City AUSTIN 	 State 	TX 	’- 	Country USA 	 Bad Address Li 
Phone (1) 512-478-7211 Phone (2) ID 

Opt Out Snail fl 
Confirmed 

H 

Opt Out E-Mail fl 
Email 	- 	 Password 410  Birth Certificate 	opt out wsa Due: S000 

Sex 	Male rJ 	Birth Date - mm/dd)).) 	Si181971 Racing Ago Li 
Optln3i’dParty 

!nnttic 	s! 	i j 	Bat S0.00 No Magazine 

Notes /Pend 	Mtn 1 Road ji NCCA 1 USPRO I International 1 BMX 	i Other Licenses tic History 	Donations 	Cat Histor> [Promoter Acct I Payment 

Org tic. Type 	Cat Type Cat 	Effective Expire 	 Primary? Updated 	 ’4 

USPRO 1  Rider 1i2111998 11’31/1998 1/21/19981200 DOAM 

NORM R 	 Downhill PR 	11,24/199’ 12/311998 	P 11/24/199781007AM 

NORBr R 	 Observed Trials SP 	1V241 /1 997  12/31 1998 	P 11i24i19978 1007 	M 

NORM R 	 Cross Count", EX 	11/24/1997 12/31/1938 	P 11’24/1997 810 O7AM 

LUSPRO . 12112/1996 12/31/1997 12/1211996 12:&0:00A1 

USPRO Rider V4/1996 1231’1998 1/4/1996 12:00:00 AW 

USPRO Rider z’ia’isss 12/31/1995 2113/1995 12:00:00 AM 

NORM S 	 Cross Countrg PR 	10/2011993 10/20,199’ 	P 11/21/1994 1:3230 PM 

NORM R 	 Downhill PR 	10/2G/1993 10 201994 	P 11/21/199’ 13230 PM 

NOPBr R 	 Observed Trials SP 	10201993 1C,20i199’ 	P 1,15/1994120000AM 

best wishes, 

Shawn Farrell 
Technical Director 
USA Cycling 
210 USA Cycling Point, Suite 100 
Colorado Springs, CO 80919 
(719) 434-4264 (office) 
(719) 434-4364 (fax) 
(719) 229-0732 (cell) 
sfarrell@usacycling.org  
www.usacycling.org  

Follow us! Twitter Facebook You Tube 

NOTICE: This message contains confidential information. If you are not the intended addressee do not 
disseminate, distribute, copy or otherwise make use of this e-mail; please notify the sender immediately 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 

7/12/2012 


